Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent April 9, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject RE: COVID-19 Procurement
You rock.

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 9, 2020, 2:19 pm

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Procurement

Got the bunch you just sent. I'm on them.

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 9, 2020 1:33 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)_<chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: TR: COVID-19 Procurement

Another one for you Chelsea.
Thanks again.

A.

From: Hinse, Geneviéve (PMO/CPM)

Sent: April 6, 2020, 11:40 am

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)_<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 procurement

Dear Anthony,
Here's a new lead/offer for medical supplies.
Thank you!

Geneviéve Hinse

Chef de cabinet / Chief of Staff

Cabinet du Lieutenant du Québec / Office of the Québec Lieutenant
T. 613.795.7964

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Geneviéve Hinse

Date: April 6, 2020 at 11:34:32 AM EDT
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To: "Hinse, Geneviéve (PMO/CPM)"_<genevieve.hinse@canada.ca>
Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Procurement

Sent from my iPhone

Start of sent message:

From: Jean-Francois Bélanger <

Date: April 6, 2020 at 10:04:46 am EDT
To: Geneviéve Hinse <p

Subject: COVID-19 Procurement

Dear Ms. Hinse,

Follow-up on a call from Pierre Coulombe

Here is the information we received and collected.

Name of the company: CTS Technology (see website below)

Should you wish to look into this further and gauge the seriousness of the offer, contact
their President.

Regards!

Jean Frangois Bélanger
514 708-2044

Canadian Technology Systems
104A Gun Avenue

Pointe-Claire, QC
H9R 3X3 Canada

== J111U111

https://ctsystems.ca/fr/accueil/

| Fuaranteed free of virus. www.avg.com
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